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AN ORDINANCE relating to the City’s criminal

code; amending and adding various sections and

subsections in Chapters 12A.06 and 12A.10 of the
- Seattle Municipal Code to conform with changes in
state law.
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CITY OF SEATTLE

ORDINANCE _| 243 144
COUNCIL BILL ‘\q 6\ 5

AN ORDINANCE felating to the City’s criminal code; amending and adding various sections and
subsections in Chapters 12A.06 and 12A.10 of the Seattle Municipal Code to conform with
changes in state law.

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY OF SEATTLE AS FOLLOWS:
Section 1. Subsection C of Section 12A.06.040 of the Seattle Muhicipal Code is amended as

follows:

12A.06.040 Harassment,

C. The court shall determine the necessity for imposing a no-contact order or other conditiong of
pre-trial release. The Seattle Police Department and Seattle Municipal Court may enforce this section as
it relates to orders restricting the defendant’s ability to have contact with the victims or others. The
victim shall be informed by local law enforcement agencies or the prosecuting attorney of the final
disposition of the case in which the victim is involved. If a defendant is found guilty of a crime of
harassment and a condition of the sentenc¢ restricts the defendant’s ability to have contact with the
victim or witnesses, the condition shall be recorded and a written certified copy of that order shall be
provided to the victim or witnesses by the clerk of the court. Wilful violation of a court order issued

under RCW Chapter 9A.46, this section, or ((ef-an-order-issued by-any-court-of competentjurisdietion

under)) an equivalent statute or ordinance, either as a condition of pre-trial release or as a condition of

the sentence, is a gross misdemeanor. The written order shall contain the court's directives and shall

bear the legend: “Violation of this order is criminal offense under RCW Chapter 9A.46 and ex SMC

Section 12A.06.040 and will subject a violator to arrest.”
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Section 2. Section l?A.O6.190 of the Seattle Municipal Code is amended as follqws:

12A.06.190 Violation of civil antiharassment protection order.

A. Whenever a civil antiharassment protection order is issued by a court of competent
jurisdiction any respondent or person to be restrained who wilfully disobeys the order shall be guilty of a
gross misdemeanor.

B. A defendant arrested for violating any civil antiharassment protection order issued pursuant

to RCW Chapter 10.14 is required to appear in person before a magistrate within one (1) judicial day

after the arrest. A defendant who is charged by citation or complaint with violating any civil

antiharassment protection order issued pursuant to RCW Chapter 10.14 and not arrested shall appear in

court for arraignment in person as soon as practicable, but in no event later than fourteen (14) days after

the next déy on which the court is in session following the issuance of the citation or the filing of the

complaint. At the time of the appearance, the court shall determine the necessity of imposing a no-

contact order or no-harassment order and consider the provisions of RCW 9.41.800 or other conditions

of pretrial release. Appearances required pursuant to this section are mandatory and cannot be waived.

Section 3. Subsection B of Section 12A.10.020 of the Seattle Municipal Code is amended as

follows:

12A.10.020 Prostitution.

B. Itis an affirmative defense in any prosecution under this section that:
1. the sexual conduct was engaged in as part of any stage performance, play, or other

entertainment, open to members of the public; or
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2. the defendant committed the offense as a result of being a victim of trafficking, RCW

9A.40.100, promoting prostitution in the first degree, RCW 9A.88.070, or trafficking in persons

under the trafficking victims protection act of 2000, 22 U.S.C. Sec. 71101 et seq. Documentation

that the defendant is named as a current victim in an information or the investigative records

upon which a conviction is obtained for trafficking, promoting prostitution in the first degree, or

trafﬁcking in persons shall create a presumption that the defendant’s participation in prostitution

was a result of having been a victim of trafficking, promoting prostitution in the first degree, or

trafficking in persons.

Section 4. Subsection B of Section 12A.10.040 of the Seattle Municipal Code is amended as

follows:

12A.10.040 Patronizing a prostitute.

¥ ok %

B. Patronizing a prostitute is a misdemeanor. Every person }convicted of patronizing a prostitute
shall have a biological sample collected for purposes of DNA identification analysis, as provided in
RCW 43.43.754, and shall pay a fee of One Hundred Dollars ($100.00), as provided in RCW\
43.43.7541. When sentencing or imposing conditions on a person convicted of or given a deferred
sentence or a deferred prosecution for patronizing a prostitute, the court must require that the person;

1. not be subsequently arrested for patronizing a prostitute or commercial sexual abuse
of a minor;

2. ((and-that-the-persen)) remain outside the geographical area, prescribed by the court,
in which the person was arrested for this crime, unless this requirement would interfere with the

person’s legitimate employment or residence or otherwise be infeasible; and
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3. fulfill the terms of a program, if a first-time offender, designated by the court,

designed to educate offenders about the negative costs of prostitution.

These requirements are ((Fhis-tequirementis)) in addition to the penalties set forth in

Section 12A.10.070.

Section 5. Section 12A.10.070 of the Seattle Municipal Code is amended as follows:
12A.10.070 Mandatory fee for defendant convicted of or entering into a diversion

agreement or deferred prosecution for a prostitution-related offense; forfeiture of funds used as
part of prostitution-related offenses.

A 1. In addjtion to penalties set forth in Section 12A.10.020 ((and-Section12A-10:060)), a
person who is either convicted or given a déferred sentencé or a deferred prosecution or who has entered
into a statutory or nonstatutory diversion agreement as a result of an arrest for violating Section
12A.10.020 ((er-Section12A-10-060)) shall be assessed a fee of Fifty Dollars ($50.00).

| 2. In addition to penalties set forth in Section 12A.10.040, a person who is eithe; convicted or
given a deferred sentence or a deferred prosecution or who has entered into a statutory or nonstatutory
diversion agreement as a result of an arrest for violating Section 12A.10.040 shall be assessed a fee in

the amount of One Thousand Five Hundred Dollars ($1500.00) if the person has no prior convictions,

deferred sentences, deferred prosecutions or statutory or nonstatutory diversion agreements for this

offense, Two Thousand Five Hundred Dollars ($2500.00) if the person has one (1) prior conviction,

deferred sentence, deferred prosecution or statutory or nonstatutory diversion agreement for this offense

and Five Thousand Dollars ($5000.00) if the person has two (2) or more prior convictions, deferred

sentences, deferred prosecutions or statutory or nonstatutory diversion agreements for this offense ((One

Hundred Fifty Dollars ($150.00))).
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3. In addition to penalties set forth in Section 12A.10.060, a person who is either convicted or

given a deferred sentence or a deferred prosecution or who has entered into a statutory or nonstatutory

diversion agreement as a result of an arrest for violating Section 12A.10.060 shall be assessed a fee in

the amount of One Thousand Five Hundred Dollars ($1500.00) if the person has no prior cvonvictions,‘

deferred sentences, deferred prosecutions or statutory or nonstatutory diversion agreements for this

offense, Two Thousand Five Hundred Dollars ($2500.00) if the person has one (1) prior conviction,

deferred sentence, deferred prosecution or statutory or nonstatutory diversion agreement for this offense

and Five Thousand Dollars ($5000.00) if the person has two (2) or more prior convictions, deferred

sentences, .deferred prosecutions or statutory or nonstatutory diversion agreements for this offense,

ok %

C. The court shall not reduce, waive, or suspend payment of all or part of the assessed fee in

subsection A of this section unless it finds, on the record, that the offender does not have the ability to

pay the fee, in which case it may reduce the fee by an amount up to two-thirds of the maximum

allowable fee. The court may suspend payment of all or part of the fees required by subsection
((subseettonsA-and)) B of this section only if the person presents documentary evidence, such as a tax
return, wage receipts or bank statements, showing that the person's annual income before taxes is less
than the most recent United States Department of Health and Human Services poverty guidelines for the

48 contiguous states and the District of Columbia,

* ok %

E. The fee assessed and collected under subsection A of this séction shall be collected by the

clerk of the court and remitted and subject to the use and distribution conditions of RCW 9A.88.120(4).
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aetivities:)) Any fee assessed under subsection B of this section and the portion of any fine imposed
upon a defendant convicted of a violation of Section 12A.10.010, 12A.10.020, 12A.10.040 or

12A.10.060 that is retained by the City shall be collected by the clerk of the court or the Director of
Probation Services and shall be deposited in the Sex Industry Victims Fund. Monies forfeited under

subsection D of this section shall be deposited in the Vice Enforcement/Money Laundering Forfeiture

Account.

Section 6. This ordinance shall take effect and be in force thirty (30) days from and after its
approval by the Mayor, but if not approved and returned by the Mayor within ten (10) days after

presentation, it shall take effect as provided by Seattle Municipal Code Section 1.04.020.

e ‘
Passed by the City Council the (9 day of A-\ ] %M ~ , 2012, and signed by

me in open session in authentication of its passage this (g C day of Ao n T , 2012,
d

Premdent [ of the City Council

Approved by me this ({;\ﬂ,day of /9 (AJQ D Q" , 2012,

e e

Michael McGinn, Mayor

Filed by me thls ay of /f %\/% ‘;( 2012

7 e (S rona
Monica Martinez Simmons, City Clerk

(Seal)
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FISCAL NOTE FOR NON-CAPITAL PROJECTS
Department: ‘ Contact Person/Phone: CBO Analyst/Phone:

| Law — Criminal Division | Richard Greene 684-8538 |

- Legislation Title: AN ORDINANCE relating to the City’s criminal code; amending and adding
various sections and subsections in Chapters 12A.06 and 12A.10 of the Seattle Municipal Code
to conform with changes in state law -

Summary of the Legislation: Amends the City’s criminal code to conform with changes in the
corresponding state criminal statutes made by the recent session of the Legislature, increases the
classification of Violation of a Harassment Order, requires a defendant charged with Violation of
a Civil Anti-Harassment Order to appear in person for arraignment, creates an affirmative
defense to the charge of Prostitution, requires a defendant convicted of Patronizing a Prostitute to
attend an education class regarding the negative costs of prostitution, increases the Prostitution
Prevention and Intervention Account assessment for a defendant convicted of Patronizing a
Prostitute or Permitting Prostitution and authorizes Municipal Court to reduce, waive or suspend
a portion of that assessment.

Background: Many provisions of Seattle’s criminal code are identical to provisions of the state |

criminal statutes. When the Legislature amends those statutes, our criminal code usually should
be amended to ensure uniformity. This ordinance changes provisions of our criminal code to
conform with changes made to the corresponding state criminal statutes by the recent session of
the Legislature.

This ordinance increases the maximum penalty for Violation of a Harassment Order from
90 days in jail and a $1,000 fine to 364 days in jail and a $5,000 fine. It requires that a defendant
charged with Violation of a Civil Anti-Harassment Order appear in person for arraignment so
conditions of release can be imposed. It creates an affirmative defense to a charge of Prostitution
that the defendant was the victim of sexual trafficking or promoting prostitution. It requires a
defendant convicted of a first-offense Patronizing a Prostitute to complete an education program
regarding the negative costs of prostitution. It increases the Prostitution Prevention and
Intervention Account assessment for a defendant convicted of Patronizing a Prostitute from $150
to $1,500, $2,500 or $5,000, depending on the number of prior convictions. It increases the
Prostitution Prevention and Intervention Account assessment for a defendant convicted of
Permitting Prostitution from $50 to $1,500, $2,500 or $5,000, depending on the number of prior
convictions. It authorizes Municipal Court to reduce, waive or suspend up to two-thirds of this
assessment. :

X __ This legislation does not have any financial implications.
Other Implications:

a) Does the legislation have indirect financial implications, or long-term implications?
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No.
b) What is the financial cost of not implementing the legislation? None.

¢) Does this legislation affect any departments besides the originating department?
No.

d) What are the possible alternatives to the legislation that could achieve the same or
similar objectives? None seem apparent. ‘

¢) Is a public hearing required for this legislation? No.

f) Is publication of notice with The Daily Journal of Commerce and/or The Seattle
Times required for this legislation? No.

g) Does this legislation affect a piece of property? No.
h) Other Issues:

List attachments to the fiscal note below:




| (
) Sele City Attomey
June 14,2012

Honorable Sally J. Clark
President

Seattle City Council
City Hall, 2™ Floor

Dear Council President Clark:

Enclosed for the City Council’s consideration is an ordinance making several
changes to Seattle’s criminal ordinances to reflect changes made to the corresponding
state statutes by the 2012 Legislature. These penalty changes are necessary because the
penalty for a crime under our ordinances must be the same as the penalty for a
corresponding crime under state statute.

Section 1 increases the maximum punishment for Violation of a Harassment Order
from 90 days in jail and a $1,000 fine to 364 days in jail and a $5,000 fine and clarifies
that violation of such an order is a crime whether the order was issued as a condition of
pretrial release or as a condition of the sentence. Section 2 requires a defendant charged
with Violation of a Civil Antiharassment Order to appear in person for arraignment so the
court can consider imposing conditions of pretrial release. Section 3 authorizes an
affirmative defense to a charge of Prostitution that the defendant was the victim of sexual
trafficking or promoting prostitution. Section 4 requires that a defendant convicted of
first-offense Patronizing a Prostitute complete an education program concerning the
negative costs of prostitution. Section 5 increases the Prostitution Prevention and
Intervention Account (PPIA) assessment for Patronizing a Prostitute from $150 to
$1,500, $2,500 or $5,000 depending on the number of prior convictions, increases the
PPIA for Promoting Prostitution from $50 to $1,500, $2,500 or $5,000 depending on the
number of prior convictions and authorizes the court to reduce, waive or suspend up to
2/3 of this assessment based on the defendant’s indigency. The PPIA is retained by the
City for prostitution prevention efforts and increased enforcement of commercial sex

laws.

Again, because the penalty for violation of our ordinances must be the same as the
penalty under state law, these changes are required.

Seattle City Attorney’s Office
700 5th Ave Suite 5350, PO Box 94667, Seattle, WA 98124-4667
Tel: (206) 684-7757  Fax: (206) 684-4648  TTY: (206) 233-7206
an equal employment opportunity employer L OLERS S




June 14, 2012
Page 2

Thank you for your consideration of this legislation. Should you have questions,

please contact Richard Greene at 684-8538.
/ LT _

Peter S. Holmes
Seattle City Attorney
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CITY OF SEATTLE

ORDINANCE

COUNCIL BILL \ l’? § % 3

AN ORDINANCE relating to the City’s criminal code; amending and adding Ve? us sections and
' subsections in Chapters 12A.06 and 12A.10 of the Seattle Municipal Code to conform with
changes in state law. /

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY OF SEATTLE AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. Subsection C of Section 12A.06.040 of the Seatt A Municipal Code is amended as

follows:

12A.06.040 Harassment,

C. The court shall determine the neces or imposing a no-contact order or other conditions of
pre-trial release. The Seattle Police Depat and 'Seattle‘Municipal Court may enforce this section as
it relates to orders restricting the defen ability to have contact with the victims or others. The
victim shall be informed by local 1 nforcement agencies or the prosecuting attorney of the final
disposition of the case in whic victim is involved. If a defendant is found guilty of a crime of
harassment and a condiﬁo 6 he sentence restricts the defendant’s ability to have contact with the
victim or witnesses, the dition shall be recorded and a written certified copy of that order shall be

provided to the victipd or witnesses by the clerk of the court. Wilful violation of a court order issued

27 .

under RCW Chapfer 9A.46, this section, or ((

: /
under)) an equivalent statute or ordinance, either as a condition of pre-trial release or as a condition of

the sentende, is a gross misdemeanor. The written order shall contain the court's directives and shall

bear tﬁé legend: “Violation of this order is criminal offense under RCW Chapter 9A.46 or SMC Section

12A.06.040 and will subject a violator to arrest.”
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Section 2. Section 12A.06.190 of the Seattle Municipal Code is amended as/follows:

Violation of civil antiharassment protection order.

A. Whenever a civil antiharassment protection order is issued by a€ourt of competent

jurisdiction any respondent or person to be restrained who wilfully disobeys the order shall be guilty of a

s

. /
gross misdemeanor.

B. A defendant arrested for violating any civil antiharassment protection order issued pursuant

to RCW Chapter 10.14 is required to appear in person b,e?ore a magistrate within one (1) judicial day

after the arrest. A defendant who is charged by citation or complaint with violating any civil

antiharassment protection order issued pursuant'to RCW Chapter 10.14 and not arrested shall appear in

court for arraignment in person as soon as practicable, but in no event later than fourteen (14) days after

the next day on which the court .is in séon following the issuance of the citation or the filing of the

complaint. At the time of the appearance, the court shall determine the necessity of imposing a no-

contact order or no-harassment order and consider the provisions of RCW 9.41.800 or other conditions

of pretrial release. Appe%ces required pursuant to this section are mandatory and cannot be waived.

Section 3. Subsection B of Section 12A.10.020 of the Seattle Municipal Code is amended as

follows: //
/

12A.mf020 Prostitution.

/ * % %
/

B It is an affirmative defense in any prosecution under this section that;

s

1. the sexual conduct was engaged in as part of any stage performance, play, or other

/ entertainment, open to members of the public; or
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2. the defendant committed the offense as a result of being a victim of trafficking, ROW

9A.40.100, promoting prostitution in the first degree, RCW 9A.88.070, or trafficking in persons

under the trafficking victims protection act of 2000, 22 U.S.C. Sec. 7101 et seq. chiiihentation

that the defendant is named as a current victim in an information or the investigative records

upon which a conviction is obtained for trafficking, promoting prostitution in the first degree, or

trafficking in persons shall create a presumption that the defendant’s pafticipation in prostitution

was a result of having been a victim of trafficking, promoting pro{st’itution in the first degree, or

trafficking in persons.

* % % /
///

Section 4. Subsection B of Section 12A.10.040 of ;[he Seattle Municipal Code is amended as

follows: /

///

12A.10.040 Patronizing a prostitute.

Vs

B. Patronizing a prostitute is a misciciiieanor. Every person convicted of patronizing a prostitute
shall have a biological sample collected/fc;i purposes of DNA iden‘iiﬁcation analysis, as provided in
RCW 43.43.754, and shall pay a feq/,,o'/i One Hundred Dollars ($100.00), as provided in RCW
43.43.7541. When sentencing Q/r/iinposing conditions on a person convicted of or given a deferred
sentence or a deferred prosecﬂiion for patronizing a prostitute, the court must require that the person;

1. not be subsequently arrested for patronizing a prostitute or commercial sexual abuse

of a minor;

2. ( )) remain outside the geographical area, prescribed by the court,
in which the person was arrested for this crime, unless this requirement would interfere with the

person’s legitimate employment or residence or otherwise be infeasible; and
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. P
3. fulfill the terms of a program., if a first-time offender, designated by the c;)ur/t,

Ve

/

e

designed to educate offenders about the negative costs of prostitution. S

These requirements are ((Fhisrequirementis)) in addition to the ?eféties set forth in

Section 12A.10.070. /

/
Section 5. Section 12A.10.070 of the Seattle Municipal Co@e/is amended as follows:

12A.10.070 Mandatory fee for defendant convicted o 4 entering into a diversion
agreement or deferred prosecution for a prostitution-related offense; forfeiture of funds used as
part of prostitution-related offenses.

A. 1. In addition to penalties set forth in Section 12A.10.020 ((and-Seetion12A-10:060)), a
person who is either convicted or given a deferred s<7 nce or a deferred prosecution or who has entered
into a statutory or nonstatutory diversion agreement as a result of an arrest for violating Section

12A.10.020 ((ex-Seetion-12A-10-060)) shall be assessed a fee of Fifty Dollars ($50.00).

2. In addition to penalties set forth jn Section 12A.10.040, a person who is either convicted or

given a deferred sentence or a deferred prosecution or who has entered into a statutory or nonstatutory

diversion agreement as a result of an/arrest for violating Section 12A.10.040 shall be assessed a fee in

the amount of One Thousand Fivé Hundred Dollars ($1500.00) if the person has no prior convictions,

deferred sentences, deferred pfosecutions or statutory or nonstatutory diversion agreements for this

offense, Two Thousand Fi/é Hundred Dollars ($2500.00) if the person has one (1) prior conviction,

deferred sentence, defefred prosecution or statutory or nonstatutory diversion agreement for this offénse

and Five Thousand Allars ($5000.00) if the person has two (2) or more prior convictions, deferred

sentences, deferr,za prosecutions or statutory or nonstatutory diversion agreements for this offense ((One
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.
3. In addition to penalties set forth in Section 12A.10.060, a person who is either cqnﬁ}icted or

given a deferred sentence or a deferred prosecution or who has entered into a statutory or nonstatutory
diversion agreement as a result of an arrest for violating Section 12A.10.060 shall bé assessed a fee in
~

£

the amount of One Thousand Five Hundred Dollars ($1500.00) if the person ha§ no prior convictions,

deferred sentences, deferred prosecutions or statutory or nonstatutory diveréion agreements for this.

£

z'/ )
offense, Two Thousand Five Hundred Dollars ($2500.00) if the person‘has one (1) prior conviction,

£
£

- /s .
deferred sentence, deferred prosecution or statutory or nonstatutory diversion agreement for this offense
7

and Five Thousand Dollars ($5000.00) if the person has two ( Z)/or more prior convictions, deferred

/
/

sentences, deferred prosecutions or statutory or nonstatutory diversion agreements for this offense.

/
L
ya
/

C. The court shall not reduce, waive, or sus‘éend payment of all or part of the assessed fee in

subsection A of this section unless it finds, on th/e record, that the offender does not have the ability to
v

7

/S
pay the fee, in which case it may reduce the’fee by an amount up to two-thirds of the maximum

/
allowable fee. The court may suspend péyment of all or part of the fees required by subsection
/

((subsections-A-and)) B of this sect';oé only if the person presents documentary evidence, such as a tax
return, wage receipts or bank s?fements, showing that the person's annual income before taxes is less

than the most recent United States Department of Health and Human Services poverty guidelines for the

7

48 contiguous states and the District of Columbia.

*® Ok ¥

E. The fee’assessed and collected under subsection A of this section shall be collected by the

clerk of the cuét/ and remitted and subject to the use and distribution conditions of RCW 9A.88.120(4).
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aetivities:)) Any fee assessed under subsection B of this section and the portion of a/ny fine imposed
upon a defendant convicted of a violation of Section 12A.10.010, 12A.10.020, 1}’?&.10.040 or

/
12A.10.060 that is retained by the City shall be collected by the clerk of t11/¢/06urt ot the Director of

Probation Services and shall be deposited in the Sex Industry Victimy/nd. Monies forfeited under

subsection D of this section shall be deposited in the Vice Enforcemént/Money Laundering Forfeiture

Account. /

FEE
/

Section 6. This ordinance shall take effect and be in force thirty (30) days from and after its
/

approval by the Mayor, but if not approved and rety‘r’iied by the Mayor within ten (10) days after
/ .

presentation, it shall take effect as provided by §f’éaﬁle Municipal Code Section 1.04.020.

Passed by the City Council the _ ;{ay of , 2012, and signed by
me in open session in authentication of 1}6 passage this day of , 2012,
/X
/ - President of the City Council

Approved by me this day of . , 2012,

Michael McGinn, Mayor

Filed by me thi day of , 2012,

Monica Martinez Simmons, City Clerk
(Seal)
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CITY CLERK

STATE OF WASHINGTON - KING COUNTY

--88.

287816 No.
CITY OF SEATTLE,CLERKS OFFICE

Affidavit of Publication

The undersigned, on oath states that he is an authorized representative of The Daily Journal of
Commerce, a daily newspaper, which newspaper is a legal newspaper of general circulation and it is now
and has been for more than six months prior to the date of publication hereinafter referred to, published in
the English language continuously as a daily newspaper in Seattle, King County, Washington, and it is now
and during all of said time was printed in an office maintained at the aforesaid place of publication of this
newspaper. The Daily Journal of Commerce was on the 12" day of June, 1941, approved as a legal
newspaper by the Superior Court of King County.

The notice in the exact form annexed, was published in regular issues of The Daily Journal of
Commerce, which was regularly distributed to its subscribers during the below stated period. The annexed
notice, a
CT:123944-949 TITLE ONLY
was published on

08/27/12

The amount of the fee charged for the foregoing publication is the sum of $83.70 which amount has been

paid in full. / C ; ~

Notary-public for the State of Washington,
T = s 2 residing in Seattle
Affidavitof Pliblication



State of Washington, King County

City of Seattle

The fu]l text of the following le; ulatm
passed by the City Council on st 6,
2012, pfubh.ahe& below by title = , will
be mailed u st, or can be
at http: Hc‘lsrk seattle. gov. For information
on upcoming meetings of the Seattle Clty
Council, please visit http waw seattle gw

the ity

cou calendar. Contact: O
Clerk at (206) 684-8344.

ORDINANCE NO. 123844

! AN ORDINANCE relating to the City’s
mm‘_ coded amendmg and addmg ‘iazzgugg
and 12A.10 of the Seettle Munmpal Code to
conform with changes in state law.

ORDINANCE NO. 123945

AN ORDINANCE mlang to the
Da]{artment of Parks ecreation;

the roper-
mmmolﬂy known as 4257 Bth wenue
ortheast; authorizing acceptance and
recording of the deed for open spacs. park
and z‘smutzm purposes; au acqui

appro-

mtmm to the Degartman: of Parks and

ﬁematmn in the 2012 Adopted Budget;

and confirming certain prior

acta, alI a three fourths vote of the City
Council.

ORDINANCE NO. 123946

AN ORDINANCE relating to the City’s
traffic code; amending various sections and
subsections in Chaptars 11.14, 11.22, 11.31
11.32, 11.50, 11.54, 11.56, 11.58, 11.59 and
11.84 of the Seattle Munlclpal Code to con-
form with changes in state law.

ORDINANCE NO. 123949

AN ORDINANCE relating to City
smploymnt establishing positions in the
Personnel Depextment to be utilized for the
City's Supported Employment Program; and
ratifying and mnﬁrmn‘::g prm- acts; allby a
two-thirds vote of

ORDINANCE NO. 123947

AN ORDINANCE relating to the
Department of Finance and Administrative
Services; authocrmng execution of a lease

ement with the Washington State
Department of Transportation for a portion
of State Route-5 right-of- way located south
of the Charles Street Campus; and ratifying
and confirming prior acts.

ORDINANCE NO. 123948

AN ORDINANCE appropria
pay certain audited clms andmssrm
peyment thereof.
Date of publication in the Seattle Daily
Journal cfcg::mm. August 27, 2012,
3!'27{287818‘]

g the
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